
 
 

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103 
 
Memo 
 
To:​ Board of Education 
From:  Patrick Palbicke 
CC:​ Dr. Scott Warren 
Date:​ January 23, 2026 
Re:​ Employment Memo 

 
We recommend approval of the following actions: 
 
NEW HIRES and RESIGNATIONS - NON-CERTIFIED 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Name FTE School Position School Year Action 

Poslowski, 
Olivia 

1.0 Sprague 103 Club Associate 2026 New Hire 

Gonzalez, 
Jesus 

1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2025-2026 Resignation 
01/05/2026 

Chung, Joan 1.0 Half Day Clerical/Lunchroom
/Health Aide 

2026 Replacing 
Travis 

L’Esperance, 
Paul 

1.0 Transportation  Van Driver 2025-2026 Resignation 
01/16/2026 

Moffat, 
Christine 

1.0 Half Day Tech Specialist 2025-2026 Retirement 
02/20/2026 

Finaldi, 
Grant 

1.0 Daniel Wright Associate Special 
Education Guided 

2025-2026 Resignation 
01/22/2026 

Johnson, 
Tiffany 

1.0 Daniel Wright Associate Special 
Education Guided 

Start 
02/06/2026 

Replacing  
Grant Finaldi 



 
 
CERTIFIED 
 

Name FTE School Position School Year Action 
Annunzio, Hilary 1.0 Daniel Wright 6th Grade Spanish 

Teacher 
2025-2026 Resignation  

06/02/2026 

 

 


